Ela Town Hall

1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL




D Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

P R 111l
I :la TR

! Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 9, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on September 9, 2021. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of August 12, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (8/31) - Community Family Services (8/18) — Park
Committee (7/20) — Highway — (8/2, 9/2) - Cemetery ()

7. Approval of Board Audit from 8/9/2021 to 9/3/2021

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

O I e L B e

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9. Arrow Road Construction Company — consideration and possible action to approve Gewalt
Hamilton’s recommendation to award the 2021 Road Program to Arrow Road Construction Company
in the amount of $386,430.78, which now includes the partial addition of W. Ridge Rd., plus 10%
contingency

10. Closed Executive Session

11. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

12. Adjourn

Ela Township September 9, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Offi
[;fl erk’s Office

Ela JL i Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO H’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, August 12, 2021 - 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on August 12, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the
meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 12, 2021 Ela Township Board Meeting to order
at 7:01p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit. Present via Zoom were Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent
DePouw, and Assessor Barrington. Trustee Sikes was absent and will join the executive session by
phone later.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time we welcome any public comments not pertaining to the following
Agenda. Three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

5. Approval of Board meeting minutes of July 8, 2021
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the meeting minutes of

July 8, 2021, with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.
Motion passed 3 to 0. One abstention, and there were no corrections or additions. Trustee Sikes was
absent.

6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of July 28. 2021
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the Special Board

meeting minutes of July 28, 2021. Trustee Bowman abstained. Motion passed 3 to 0. One abstention,
and Trustee Sikes was absent.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/28) —Community Center
Committee (7/14) - Communication Committee (7/27) - Community Family Service () — Park
Committee (6/15. 7/20)— Highway — (7/1) - Cemetery ()




A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman to accept the Committee meeting
minutes as listed above, with dates behind the meeting name. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes
was absent.

. Approval of Board Audit from 7/3/2021 to 8/9/2021
Clerk Prouty read the board Audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND----=mnmnsnmmmmmmmmmme e $ 75,702.42
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-=--=-ccncnsmnans $ 1,500.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-- $ 8778.14
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND--------smmmmmmmmemeeae $ 21,547.62
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND---====-=sz-mmnm-- $ 42,972.79
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND------=ennnnnu- $ 590.49
TOTAL PAYROLL--------snnannne $ 141,656.02
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS e $292,747.48

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Board Audit
(07/03/2021 to 08/09/2021) Total of all funds $292,747.48. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was
absent.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —=Highway — Bus)

Supervisor Report: Taste of the Town is August 15" at Paulus Park from 3 p.m. to 7 p.m.
Lake County Phase 1 Engineering study on railroad crossing at Quentin and Old McHenry, with the
possibility of putting crossing underground. Virtual open house is planned for the fall.

Clerk Report: According to Lake County, the Consolidated Primary Election will be moved from
March to June 28, 2022.

Township Manager Report:

The full report will be attached to the minutes.

Some highlights:

Going back to COVID-19 precautions as presented by Center (CDC) for disease control.
All IGA’s are completed,

Parking lot bids and playground bids are completed.

Trustees Report:
Bowman: Bids for the playground equipment are in.

Sikes: Absent.
Ufodike: September 15" Senior Committee meeting.

Wilhoit: This month Laurie attended Unplugged Fest at Paulus Park in Lake Zurich with Susan
Dillon. Great event and they signed up 3 new 55+ members and promoted services of the Township.
Laurie volunteered at Deer Park’s National night out for residents. Met and mingled with many
residents. Laurie attended welcome reception for Long Grove’s new village administrator Greg
Johnson. Trustee Wilhoit will be having our first Community Family Services meeting on August 18
at 8:30 a.m.

Assessor Report: Assessments have been published. We have a final filing deadline on Monday
August 23 for those who feel they are over assessed. You can view your property record card, review
comparable’s generate grids, and find step by step instructions on how to appeal



at www.IMSLake.org. Lake County requires all exemption and appeals to be filed electronically.
Reach out if you need assistance. We have already helped over 500 residents file their appeals and
exemptions online. I will also be doing an overview of the assessment notice and tax bill with Lake
County Treasurer Holly Kim, County Board member Catherine Sbarra and Senator Dan McConchie
Monday, August 16th at 5 p.m. via Zoom and Facebook live. All overtime should be down this year.

Highway Superintendent Report:

Report will be attached to the minutes.

July 6 completed a large drainage project on Pine Lake Circle for the Village of Kildeer.

Repaired two storm sewer basins at the Community Center.

Repaired two storm basins at Town Hall, and now the parking lot is ready for milling and resurfacing.

Senior and Youth Report:
Teen club will not start until second semester. District 95 is going to furnish bus transportation for the
Teen Club when this program begins next semester.

Social Worker Report:

Report will be attached to the minutes.

Social Worker Sara Marx has been in the process of interviewing for two part-time Administrative
Coordinators. She has been busy with lending closet and referrals.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

10.

11.

12.

13,

Fox Valley Audio Video — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of five
concession stand cameras and equipment in an amount not to exceed $3.325.00 plus 10% contingency
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of five
concession stand cameras and equipment in an amount not to exceed $3,335.00 plus 10 %
contingency. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

Fox Valley Audio Video — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of four cameras
and DVR storage for Town Hall in an amount not to exceed $2.635.00 plus 10% contingency.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the purchase of four
cameras and a DVR storage for the Town Hall in an amount not to exceed $2,635.00 plus 10%
contingency. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

Proposal for Engineering Services of Roadway Pavement Assessment — consideration and possible
action to approve the Proposal from Gewalt Hamilton to provide Engineering Services for Ela
Township’s Roadway Pavement Assessment in an amount not to exceed $15.600.00 plus 10%
contingency.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the engineering services
of Roadway Pavement Assessment- and approve the proposal from Gewalt Hamilton to provide
Engineering services for Ela Township’s Roadway Pavement Assessments in an amount not to exceed
$15,600.00 plus 10 % contingency. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

Proposal for Engineering Services Year 19 MS4 Compliance — consideration and possible action to
approve the Proposal from Gewalt Hamilton to provide Engineering Services Year 19 MS4
Compliance in an amount not to exceed $6.400 plus 10% contingency.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the proposal from Gewalt
Hamilton to provide Engineering Services Year 19 MS4 Compliance in an amount not to exceed
$6,400.00 plus 10% contingency. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.




14. 2023 International Dump Truck — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of one

2023 International Dump Truck per specifications from Bonnell Industries, in an amount, not to
exceed $190.558.00
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of one 2023

International Dump Truck per specifications from Bonnell Industries in an amount not to exceed
$190,558.00. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

15. 2021 Knox Park playground equipment and installation Project —consideration and possible action to

approve the purchase of and installation of replacement of playground equipment at Knox Park from
Play Illinois. LLC for an amount not to exceed $99.356.00.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the purchase of and
installation of replacement playground equipment at Knox Park from Play Illinois LLC. for an amount
not to exceed $99,356.00. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

16. Closed Executive Session
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into closed executive session

at 7:58 p.m. for the purpose of minutes, personnel, pending litigation, and land acquisition. Trustee
Sikes will join us via phone. Motion passed 4 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of closed executive
session at 8:46 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

17. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve what was directed in

closed executive session. Motion passed 4 to 0.

18. Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee and seconded by Trustee to adjourn at 8:48 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee

Sikes was absent

Ela Township August 9, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhait






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

%
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \li’ ] QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, August 31, 2021 - 10:00 A M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 31, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to order
at10:01 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha. Township Manager Stefaniuk joined at 10:40 am., and
Assessor Barrington was absent.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — The Township has not received a list from Lake County, no
mailings have been sent since the committee met last.

B. E-Blast:

September 7 & 21, 2021 - Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
Wednesday, September 1, 2021. The committee discussed E-Blast content and will submit to
Administrative Coordinator Case by September 1, 2021

C. Township Tuesday:

Youth Department: Department Spotlight August 10, 2021 - After School Programs/Employee
Spotlight August 24, 2021 - Joe Cacciatore.

Highway Department: Department Spotlight September 14, 2021/Employee Spotlight September 28,
2021. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha will highlight the storm water program for the
Department Spotlight, and Highway Superintendent DePouw will be the Employee Spotlight.

4. New Business:

A. Community Center Banner: Banner ideas and text were discussed, the Committee agreed on “Happy
Holidays and a Joyful New Year” on a snowman background. Supervisor Palmblad and Administrative
Coordinator Case will obtain quotes from the printer and finalize the design.

B. ET Holiday Décor Contest: Director Dillon has contacted local vendors to ask for sponsorships. Thus
far, Home Depot has agreed to be a sponsor. Administrative Coordinator Case will create promotional
flyers. Judging will be done by the Committee the week of December 13. First, second and third place
prizes will be awarded.

C. 2021/2022 Fall - Winter Newsletter: The Township will create a 2021/2022 Winter newsletter to hit
mailboxes on December 1, content is due November 1.

D. Future Events: Hawthorn Woods Fall Family Fun Fest is on September 25. Ela Township will have 2
trucks at the event for touch-a-truck, and possibly bring a bus. The dump truck cut out will be
available to attendees as well so they can take family photos. A positive greeting rock painting contest
was presented to the committee, and the committee decided not to move forward with it.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: September 28, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Communications Committee meeting at 10:54 A M.

Respectfully Submitted, Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



B’ Supervisor’s Office
E a :i: : : : Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

COMMUNITY FAMILY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 8:45 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the August 18, 2021 Community Family Services Committee
meeting to order at 8:47 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Sikes, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, and Director Marx.

3. Staffing Needs: The department is averaging 13 calls per day, and 10 people per day with lending closet
needs. Two part-time Administrative Coordinator job opportunities are available. One of the
opportunities will be filled as of August 24, final paperwork and background check contingent. This
admin will fill the Tuesday Thursday position and will be trained and responsible for managing
Emergency Assistance clients/paperwork. The department is also in need of a part-time therapist,
however with further discussion and based on community need, the position will be offered as full-time
with benefits. 19 new referrals have come in August thus far, 10 for therapy and 9 are case
management. 11 clients have been put on a wait list for services due to staffing needs. Director Marx
has 17 clients and is spending 1 hour per week with each client.

4. Updating forms/intake: Director Marx has updated adult and child intake forms to add insurance
questions if they are put on a wait list, rights and responsibilities forms, bilateral release of information,
informed consent, and gift card spreadsheets. Adult intake assessment, child intake assessment, and
client spreadsheets still need to be updated as well as a lending closet inventory, treatment plan template,
tax donation form, and to-do stickers.

5. Organizing and placement of files: All files need to be double locked and have a retention policy of 7
years.

6. Department Policies and Procedures: Department policies and procedures and policies and procedures
regarding in-home visits will be updated.

7. New Business:

A) HIPAA/Database: Pricing for a HIPAA compliant database/telehealth system will be acquired. This
will reduce liability and violations/fees in addition to providing security and accessibility so the
department can transition to paperless files. Director Marx and Township Manager Stefaniuk will
work on a presentation for Board approval in October. Liability and malpractice coverage will be
reviewed.

B) Rebranding: Director Marx has found 8 different names for CFS in files and would like to
incorporate all in order to decrease inconsistencies with the name. Health and Wellness Department
will be proposed at the upcoming COW meeting. The department would like to host an open house
in October with the new name and signage in place.



8. 0Old Business: None at this time.

9. Set Date for Next Community Family Services Committee meeting: September 22, 2021 at 1:00
P.M.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the August 18, 2021 Community Family Services meeting at
10:05 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r‘ Supervisor’s Office
x

| X Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLEEE
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, July 20, 2021 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the July 20, 2021 Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:35
AM.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

3. Knox Park: A pickleball presentation was made outlining interest and benefits to residents, basic cost,
and layout. Layout of pickleball courts over the existing tennis courts at Knox Park was also presented
as an option. Knox Park playground equipment quotes were reviewed. Some of the Knox Park
playground equipment may be kept for spare parts at Ela Park.

4. Ela Township Community Park: Quotes for new tree plantings were reviewed. The committee will
begin the process of obtaining quotes for the purchase and installation of a landscape sprinkler system,
including associated power and well considerations.

5. 2021 Park Maintenance Repairs: The Highway Department has completed parking lot striping at the
Community Center and painting the shed at Knox Park.

6. New Business: Quotes will be obtained to move the tennis courts at Knox Park to the old hockey rink
area and put pickle ball courts where the tennis courts are currently.

7. Old Business: None at this time.

8. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: September 21, 2021 at 8:30 A.M.

9. Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:33 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas™

TO\NNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, August 2, 2021 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 8:38 am.
. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent
DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer, Administrative Coordinator Mendocha.

3. Transition Housekeeping: Personnel records transfer ongoing. Certain project records may be unable
to be digitized. Disaster Management Plan to be developed after handbook updates are completed.

a. A review/comparison of the Highway Department and Township handbooks had been
conducted by Manager Stefaniuk and Superintendent DePouw for the purpose of merging the
two handbooks into one for all Township employees. Much of the two handbooks is already the
same. Discussion took place on specific items — bereavement, jury duty, holiday policy, sick
leave, vacation and work clothing reimbursement — with recommendations to be provided to the
Township Board for review and final approval.

4. Capital Improvement Projects Update: As presented at the previous Committee of the Whole
meeting, a proposal to work with Gewalt Hamilton to develop a long-term 20-year road replacement
plan will be on the agenda at the upcoming Township Board meeting.

5. Vehicles & Equipment: A build sheet and final cost for Truck #7 replacement is forthcoming and
should be available for final review before the next Township Board meeting. Bid package conducted
through Sourcewell cooperative purchasing. Tarps are to be purchased for use on truck beds.

6. Culverts: It states on the Township website the Highway Department will jet plugged culverts, but
specifically states culvert replacement is the homeowner’s responsibility. It was discussed to develop a
complete policy for residents who have additional questions or concerns.

7. Roof Repair: A repair estimate has been received, total cost under $1,000.

8. Staffing: Interviews being conducted for newly vacant maintenance worker position. Discussion took
place to move along the wage calculation process to ensure competitive wages.

9. New Business: Superintendent DePouw inquired about attending future Highway Commissioner
Conferences, all were in agreement that he should.

10. Old Business: None at this time.

11. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

12. Adjournment: 10:40 a.m.

B —

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — August 9, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HILSEL JELSOEL

TL 00S'STZS

FALSNEL HALSOYEL
MIETD HMOL HOSIAdZEANS
) oz ! A0 AWd SIHL

"INHWAYd 404 JHACHdAY ONY JHILIOCAY NEHY SYH NMOILYREOENI DNIMOTIOA HHL

SaMNA TIV TYLOL x#+#

PIT 2¥T PFIS PI ZRT'FPIS PTTOMAYd
25°009'¥IS ZS002'F1S TONNA IONYNAINIYH AEELEHED
66 LT6 9% 667 LT6'9% 1ANNE HONYNALNIVH ¥dYd
LY FPPL TTS LY FEL'TTS 1ONNA d¥0d ININYHEEd
OE"PLY LS DE"FLI'LS TANNd d¥od TYdadEs
00° 0% 00°os 1ANNd ADNYISISSY TWdaNdo
62 12V '0ES BZ TZF'0ES AN HMOL TYHINED
SANNA TYLOL TTOUAYd SMOHHD HIIOANI

1Z02/e/6 - TZ0Z/01/8 :WO¥d
140ddd LIANY Q¥v0d
dIHSHMOL Y13

TRLOL

TELOL

THLOL

TELOL

TELOL

TTLOL

THLOL



BISFE o0 Qst WAVRS-SANYHD AT1d0dEd 71T SHILSAS dmd MAYRS-SAINYHD FTTACEd 00 S95-E-T
BI¥ Fe"ZF INFWALYLS RIOC Od¥Dd SSIANISNE [%SZ) EIL¥M-HSTdIXAYId 00" 855-E-T
0Z¥ 297592 INEHALYLS RInr Sa¥¥D ILID YIVHD EOIJA0-02LS00 00 855-E-1T
8T1% 827 E£9 INFWILYLS RINC TUWD SSIMISNE SONILSOd E00-03IaNI 00" 9FS-E-T
BI¥F 1909 INZHILYLS RINC Qd¥d SSAMISnE SOMILS0E HOO-0IIaNI 00" 9FS-E-T
Z1F 05701 HINTOEHS-AH0LSIH TWHINIED FoII0d dI¥LS SIOMITII HINIOHAHS -AH0OLSTH TWHNIWNIED 00 9FS-E-T
Z0GF6 £8°01 -TZ/L 22 3JLN0Y 3 SSTT Q0-859%00 HILYM HOTUNZ INWT A0 FDWTIIA O0ES0E/8-T2/L €2 Id 3 GSTIT WILWM 00" FES-E-T
Q0SFFE 60°6E ST/L 22 19 3 GSIT B BBF9-SE-FP-9F S5¥WD S WOOIN TE0Z/ZT/8-ST/L %5E S5WD 00" FES-E-T
20k T0 L9t 9 Zg I¥ M SSTIT OTTITZTESEE ALIDIELDZTII MOSIAd HIIWIAMMOWWOD Z/L-SZ/9 OTTIZTIE9EE ALIDIWLIOEIE 00" ¥ES-E-T
90k FR LL"TE TE0ESB/B-6/L EISTYEEERH LOOW LHIddS LI T-M5 TIIO-HHOHdTTIL 00" EES-E-T
SEFFR 1229 TEQES 8 6-6/8 LSTOSOD L&D OT TLLE LSYIWOD TZ0E/68/6-6/8 GHOHd,/IINEIINI 00" ZES-E-1T
FESFE EE'OT HL-SL¥H MOILVHOdE0D ISYIATHA [%58) HL-SL¥W 00" 0ES-E-1
FESFE EE"OT HL SI¥H MOLLYVHGdE0D ISYIATRA [%$5E) HL SLWW 00 oEs-e-1
ZEST6R ZBTERT dOIVYENIO-4INdEY HYET S¥S  “ONI TWOINYHIEW NWWEIHS (365%) d0IWdENED-gIWdEd HWIT SH9 00" DES-E-T
FISFG 9L TER LYNIWSALYE THNY-Z22 I¥ 3 S5TT ISRISGHE NINE0 HL I3IAMES HOLLWHIWSZLAE TYONNY 00" DES-E-1
£I5FR SE'RL FOTAEAS WOILWHIWAZLNE ATHLHOW 02 O9WIIHD “H-$£9 “HIMEC L FDIAUES HOLLYMIMWEALXE ATHLHOW 00 0ES-E-1
TISF6R FRO09T ZZ2-TZ0Z/9 FONYHALNIVI HWOLVEINTS  HaMOd TWIILIED LEYIBRCIT Z2-1Z0Z/9 FONUYNALNIVA "HOLvEdnEs 0o DES-E-T
OLEFG 29" 0E HAIWMTEd HWd9WILdas  SIONITTII a0 TYINZEd YIT2d SLISENIE HITWIH 00 605-€-T
HOISIALO SHIIANES TY¥ID0S £ 3dag
86 019 STYIDIAI0 JIL0FTT 7 3dag 103 Tel0l
ELF 867019 HAIFMTdad ¥Wd9WEL4ES SIHS ENTE dN¥ S$S0dl 2Zn1d SLIJANEE HITYHH,/ Q310373 00 605-2-1
STY¥IDIAA0 JELDATE ¢ 3dag
E0°G9E'F HOISIALTD SALLWILSINIWGY T 3d3g 103 TRPl0%
0ESF6 EE"0SE SEIT44NS Ade/dTdL5 ¥AMOd /S 1TD dad¥d Liddns 431340 QOHOd d0S dd4/dIW1S WIM0E/S411D €iadNd 00" BSs-I-1
0ZSF6 gL' 9 {Z) TTOd MHNI QISYD LIddNs d3T340 QoMnY {Z) TT0Y ¥NI OISWD 00" gss-1-1
0ZSFR £6°68 SEADIDSSHSYR ZOWA-SII144Ns Fad AEddNS HIIA40 COMOd  SIAQTDSSMSYR ZOVI-SITIT4dNS 3dd 00" B8e-T-1
0ESF6 SRTOIT [£] JTELILINWS dHWH-SIILT44NS Fad AIddnsS 421340 00Ny (£} WITILINYS QuYH-SEITd4NS 3dd 00" Bss-1-1
g1k 109 LIHFHIIRLE A0 JHYD SSAMISnd [%5€) HIIYM-HSTHIAQTEY 00°BSE-T-T
g1F 99" GF LHEFAIINLE AI00 JdY¥D SSAMNISNG SONILS0d dO0-03IANI 00 9FS-TI-1
g1k 0oTos INZHIIRLS A0l %o SSANISnd SONILSOd dO0-gZIdaNI 00 9FS-I-T
BISFR SRELT TZOESLT/6-81/9 ASWIT 42L3W 3AI¥LS0d NI ‘WSO DHISYIET IHAIAYOD Z/L1/6-8T/9 dASYTT d3ITW d9¥WLS0d 00 BES-T-1
DEF 0B ¥ IHNEFNIIRLS AI0r Sa¥¥> ILID MEALEY AL {204 399 LS04-5d 50 00" BES-TI-T
Z0She 9151 -TZ/L EZ d1OcE 3 SSTT 00-859900 EIIWM HOTHAE d¥¥T 30 IOWTIIA 0Z/0Z/B-1T/L 22 Id 3 SSTT ddlum 00" ¥ES-I-T
CSFRG ZLTBS ST/L €€ 34 4 SGTIT 8 BBFP9-SE-FF-9F SWI SWD HOIIN TZOESET/B-GT/L %5E SND 00" FPES-T-T
BRFTE 00 LET TZISL0ETTT 33 NOIIWDEYSOY TRdIDINAW HOSIOE HITYIMHOMWOD Q21T 34 HOIIV¥SEESOY TWIIDIHNOWN 00" FES-T-T
G0F TBEEE 9 ZZ I¥ M SSTT OTTIIZTIE9EE ALIDTHLIITE RHOSIOE HITTEMNOMWOD g/(-SZ/% QTITZIE9EE ALIDIVIDETI 00" RES-T-1
95FF6 EQ@ST TZ0ESB/8-6/L ETISTPBEER¥ 12OW LHTYds SLINO £/EN0Hd TIZD-ERCHdITIL 00 ZES-1I-1
SS5FFo 60T LE TE0ESB/e-6/8 LSTOS00 LEe0 OT TLLE LEYIHOD IZ0Z/8/6—6/8 IHOHI/IINEILNI 00 2Es-1-T
FESTH ZL EE HI-SIWH MOIIVEOdE0D ISYIATRA {%5¢) HI-SIWH 0o pEsS-1-1
FESTH ZL'EE HIL SIWH MOTLEH04¥00 ISEIJIRN {%5E) HL SI¥W 00°0g5-1-1
ZESEE 9g" 102 HOLVEANEO-dIMdTd HAWET S¥9  "ONI "TWOINYHOIIW NYWHEIHS (%5E) H0IvEINEs-dgIvdIyd WY¥ET S¥9 00 0Es-T-1
FIGSHE AF"0TE LEHIWAELND THNY-Z2 Id @ SSTT ISHRISSHE NINE0 HI F2IAGES NOILWHIWGILNE TYVOHNY 00 0ES-T-1
£ISHE GE 9 AILAEES HOLIWHIWNAELXE ATHIHCH 03 O9WIIHD “H-pE9 “HIMEC L I2IAMES HOLIWHNIWYZLIXE ETHLHOW 00 DES-TI-T
TIGFE 29 "FZT ZE-TZ0E/9 FINYNIALNIVW HOLVHERTS  d3Mod TWOLLIHD IMY¥IHENOIT ZZ-TZ02/9 FINYHIAINIYA HOIvISanNIS 00°025-T-1
FLF ST 96 TEZ0E/52/8 LHNIWAYd ¥WSd JSWL HE¥D dIFOLSOD JSEL TE0ESSES/E LNIWAYE ¥WSd 2ISWL 00°015-T-1
SOF ST 96 TE0ESTL/8 LNIWAYd ¥WSd J5WL TH¥D HIFMOLSAD JSWL TEOESTT/8 LNAWAYS WSd JSWL 00 0I5-T-1
DLFFE 66 LFT MOIWNZEE YA8EILAES  SIOHITII 20 IVENEd ¥ITHd SLIJANEE HLTIWAIH 20°608-T-1
BLF G2 IFL'T MOIHNZEE daeFIIdEs  FIHS J0Td ANY SSOUl 20714 SLIAENEE HLIYVIH 00 605-T-T
HOISIATT EALLVALSINIWIY [ 3Jdag
aMOd MMOL TYEENESD T pung
# yosyd Junouny uoT3dTIosa 20ToAUT Iopusg 083 2UTT IDTOAUT ISR TS
LIdNY JEwod
dIvd
QIEITENEO0L drysumol BTT :89d
TEOESEDSE0 — TE0EZ/0T/80 SELWA Lsod LEIWD :-a=sn
L/1  i=beg dIHSHMOL Y13 ¥0d 1d043d NOILNIWISIO T EDI0ANT Wd LF:Z0 TE0ESL0/60



SIF I6°ER LHENILYLS ATOC Jdvs SSINIsSnd HOLLIELON-TITY 00" FES-S—T
SLF R LHNIWNELYLES AT0C Jd¥> SSENISnd HOLLIULON-TIMAD Q0" rES-S-L
SIF LF'el LHNIWELYLS AT00 Td¥> SSENISNY TIIdd ¥0d ENYd0dd-LO0d3d 3WOH Q0" FES-S-T
SIv BET LNAWZLYLS ATOC JEU¥> SSERISNY HNOILIGLON-TIMID 00" FESG-S-T
SI¥ ¥ 02 LNIWELYLS ATOC 0¥¥d SSEINISNG TITHD d0F INNdO0dd-dEdSTD 00" FES-S-T
5Tk 917 F6 LHIWELYLS ATOr J¥¥d SSENISNg HOTLTYELON-TIMID 00" FE5-5-1
S51¥F cF el LHIWZLYLS ATOC JE¥D SSENISNE HOILIYLON- 10T 00" FRES-S-T
ST# LL7BTI LAIWALYLS RTOr JE¥D) SS5FNISOE HOILTYELON-TEMIr 00" Fe5-5-1
STV LE 9K LHEIWALYLE ATOC JU¥D SSEMISOE HOTLLDELON-TEMI 00" FE5-5-1
5T% 98" 99 LHEWILYLS AT100 TUWD SSEANISOE HOTLTYLON-TIMIL Q0" FES-5-T
STk S6°LO IHIWMALYLE RT10r JUYD SSHMISOE HOILTHELON-TEMAr 00" FE5-5-1
STk 8686 IWIWMALYLS RTIOr TEYd SEINISNE HOILTELON-TAMIL 00" FE5-5-1
0w BF TL IHEHILYLE RTI00 SOY¥l ILID HOILIELON-SONY IHYH 00" FES-5-1
QZF SETLLE AHEWILYLS RTINC SOU¥D ILID HOLLIMION-03LS0D 00 FES-5-1
0L £69E INAWALYLS K100 504990 ILID HOILTELON-TAMED 00" FEs-5-1
0ZF 81°8% IHNEWALYLS RT0C S0Y¥2 ILID HOILTELON-SOMNYITHYH 00" FEsS-5-1
0Ew BLESR LHIAILYLS ATIAr S50Y%¥2 ILID HNOTLIYIAN-02LS0D 00 FEs-5-1
0ER SE"SE IHIWILYLS RTOC SO9YD LLID HOILTILON-TAMIr 00 FEs-5-1
0Ze £5°88 INIMALNLS RTOr SQU¥D LLID HOLLIHLON-I0TY 00 wES-5-T
0k 0E°59 IHIAILYLE RT0C SqYwd ILID HOILTELON-TIMED 00" ¥E5-5-T
0gk 91 gL IHEHALNLE RTAC S0Q49¥s ILID HOTLIMLAN-I0TY 00 FES-S-T
0k L9 ele IHIMILY LS KTOr 5qdR¥d ILID HOTLTELON-02LS0D 00" FES-G-T
0EF 86°¢ INIHILYLE RTAr STE¥o ILID MO LTHLOMN-SONY DHEH 00" FES-6-T
0ZF 98 Ed IHEMILYLIES ATIN0 S0g¥s ILID HOILTELON-OOLS0D 00" FES-S-T
0EZF 866 IHAWALYLS RT0O0 SOY¥s ILID HOLLTILON-"TIMEL 00" ¥E5-5-1
DER S0°BE IHIHILYLE  LTO0 SQ¥¥s ILID HOILTELON-SONY DEer 00" FES-5-1
0EZF 907 LIHHHALYLE AT 50YRD ILID HOILTHLON-SA00 HEdWEL 00" FES-5-T
0ek 6079 IHIWMALYLE ATI0C §09¥2 ILID HOILTILON-TAME 00" #ES-5-1
DER 96 °0ET LHIAWALYLE AT00 50¥Y2 ILID HOILTELON-02LS0D 00 FE5-5-1
0ER 68" ¥ IHEMIALELE ATOL S0¥YD LLID MO I LIILOM-SONY DHWEH 00 FES-5-1
Defr SE"SE IHEMIALYLE ATOL 509¥2 LLID MO LTILOMN-SONY THEH 00" Fes-5-1
DEF LETTIT EALICICICAR-ARS R Ty SO¥¥s ILID HOILTELON-02LS0D 00 FES-5-T
DEF Te"gLt INIWMALYLES RT100 50¥%¥S ILID HOILTELON-S4D 00 wES-5-1
FESTE 1R 20-S1I¥H HOLLTHCdd0D LEUTAINn J2O-5LWH 0 0Es-5-1
FESFE 6B Z5 JO-SI¥H HOLLTI0dd0D LSdIATHO J20-SLWH 00 0Es-5-1
FESTH 6B IS 23-8IWH HOILFIdY0D LSYTATHO J20-SLWH 00 0Es-5-1
S5I5¥6 ¥F BEB WHIWAILKE TNNY-08 SAdd0S OBE TS6T1S582 HIME0 22 J2IAYES NOLIYHIMMZELAZ TYNNNY 00" 0ES-5-1
ETISTe 00T ZL HL FDINGES WOLL¥NIMHELYE RTHLNCH O3 OSWOIHD "N-FE9 "NINE0 O F2IAEIS HOILVNIMEEINE KTHLHOM 00" es-5-1
605Fa 00 6B 20-H90%D HIMNIEdS HOVIdEY  dIndd E¥I3 TYNOLINMNEILNI JO-HONOND dEENIEMEAS A0YTdEd 00" 0EsS-S-1
905¥F6 00 F2T 224 A3IAYES T#d¥HIL ORI SLNITTIYIMI SNITHYA d2d FOIAMEs THAWHL 00 0ES-5-T
Sik BETZLT LHEWALYLE AT Ju%0 SSANISNG HSYMONYH TWIMILIYEILHNY-NOZWNY 00" 0ES-5-T
FIF 9L 0Ee 1e0e/SZ/8 LNAWAYd WS4 JSWI JUN¥D JEMOLSOD JSWL TE0Z2/52/8 LNAWAYd W54 DSY¥L 00T 0TS-S-T
SOF 9L 0EE T20e/T11/8 LNIWAYd WS4 JSWL HEED JEHOLSOD JSWL TEQZ/T1/8 LIMNEWAYd ¥WSd ISYL 00 0TS-5-1
DLFFG BS R8I MOIWIEd dHEMELAIS  SIOHITTL 20 "INLNEd YLTE]d SLIAZNIE HITIWEH 00" 605-5-T1
BIF 22 9EL” HOIWEEd YEEMELdAS  dIHS F0Td INWY SS0d3 3074 SLIJAENEE HLTVIH 00 605-5-1
HAINID RALINOWWCD S 3dag
EZ°G69°T HOTISTAII SE2IAYES T¥IOOS £ 3deg 03 TEIoL
LIk 907 L0T LHEWELYLS ATOC 0d¥d SSINISHY TTAMTGYA FEAOTdHEL - SILWSOH 00" B2S-£-1
JEF 98758 LNEWELYLS ATOC STEUYD LLID 3400 LHEFTEILEY- NI 00 " B9S-£-1
HOISIATG SEILAMIS TWID0S £ Jdag
apd HMOL TYEIENID T pund
# Yosyn Junoury uoTidTIOSe] 2OTOAUT Icpuap 0S3J IUTT 2ITOAUT Iaquny 15
LICOY Jdw0d
dI%d
QT EITHHEN0L drysumnol =13 :8d
TZ0Z/E0/60 - TEO0EZ/0T/BC S3LWA Lsod EHIND X880
Lfz :=beg dIHSHMOL WTZ Y04 Ld0ddd HOILOHIYLSIO T2 EDIOANT Wd LF:Z0 TZ0Z/L0/560



PEGRE 96" 52 HL-SLYH HOTLLFH0S900 ISEIZTHN {20F} HI-SIWH Q0" 085-9-1
A1 965 HL SLWM NOLLWE0ddE00 LSEIATHN {50F) HL SIwH Q0" 085-9-1
ZEZSEG ZT QLT HOITEANZO-MINdTd d¥ET SWD "OMI “TYOINYHOEW HYWEZHS 420F) HOITEANZIO-EIVdTd A¥3IT SW0 Q0 0g5-9-1
FIGEFE T8 FSE IWMIMdIING THNY-ZZ ¥ @ SS5TT TS6TSGEE HIMYO HI F0IAEIS NOILWHIWNGILXNT THONNY 00" 0Z5-9-T
EIGFE 08" 0% AIIAEES HOTIWHNIWEELNT ATHIHOW 0O 09¥2IHD "N-FE9 “NINYE0 I IOIAYIS HOTIIWNIWJILXE ATHINOW 00 0Z5-9-1
TIGFE 0L 95g ZE-TZ0Z/9 FONWNMIINIWH YOIWIENZED YEMOd TYIILIED JUWEHWOIT ZZ-TZ0Z/9 ZONWHIINIYW d0IWVIands 00°025-9-1
FL¥ FE EST LEO0E/GE/E IHIWAYd WSd ISWL YD HERCISND ISWL TZ0Z/G2/8 INIWAYd ¥SA DJ5WL 00" 015-9-1
S0% P8 EST TZ0Z/T1/0 IMIAREYd W52 DSYL FEYD HEMOLSND IS TE0Z/1T/8 INIWAYd WS4 25WL 00 015-9-T
OLFFG Z8 EBE WOIWEdd HEAWNELAES  SICHITII J0 TY¥INII ¥I7dd SLIAFNAY HLI¥AH 00 e05-9-1
6T¥ FS FOL'F WOIWZdd YEAWEL4dES JIHS 3079 aNY SSOoud 2078 SLIAENID HIIWIH 00 E0G-9-T
HOISIAIO SHOSSASSY 9 1d43a
LZ EBE'ZT HALMED ALINOWHOD ¢ 3deg Iod [230]
3IGFE 0F"LE TE0Z/ST/0T-TZ/8 MOILAIMOSENS OHI SHOILYOITHNd HMO0adwd TEQZSST/0T-TE/8 NOLLAIHDSANS 00" 895-5-T
0Z¥ 05" F INIWALYIS R100 SOU¥D ILID IS-dILEN DHINTY 00 895-5-T
BIGFG 05°Z1T MOTIIQS-¥ILOdN0D dN-N¥aTo JTT SHALSAS dmMd NOTIIAS-93L0dM0eD d0-HYIETD 00°595-5-1
0zZy £9°FE LNEWALYLS RIOL SaU¥l ILID HIWH HO0T S TIVM-HOEWWY 00 €95-5-1
0Zw B8 °ZE LNEWILYLS AIOC SaYYl ILID HAQTIOH dAIHHM JIIINDWH-NOZWHY 00 £95-5-1
ST¥ ST E£0E INIWALYLS RI0C0 O¥¥d SSANISOE NS NI SYWLSIUHI-TamMID 00 1556-5-1
ST LE LD LNIWALYLS AIOC O¥¥d SSENISOE KIne HI SYWLSIHHI-TIMAD 00" TSS5-5-T
S1w 99°LE LHEWALYLS RIAr JE¥D SSAMISOE MINC WI SYWLSIMHI-TImar 00 T55-5-1
ST% 08"RZT LNIWALYLS RI0r QWD SSANISOE TI¥E ISIOUAXAI-HOETHT 00" TS5-5-T
ST# S0 Z9 INFHALYLS RInr Q%o sSANISNE SASSTUANOD QTOI-HOEWWY 00 T85-5-T
STw 35 60T LHIHALYLS AIOC Q%D SSAMISng MYHa0dd HOINES~S, ANHIE 00" 155-5-1
ST ag- € INIHILYLS RIOr QEYD SSAMISNE HALAYIW S HOLITNHO S - HOE VY 00" T156-5-T
0zZw ST T0T IHIWIALYIS X100 SdY2 ILID STITAANS WYdSOEd-031500 00 TSS=-5-1
0ZF LBTLT INEWALYLS R100 SOI¥s ILID SHITAdNS WHVIICHd - SONY THWH 00" 185-5-1
[1]4-4 058 FL IHNIWMALYLS RI00 SqdIYD ILID SAIT4ANS WYdSOdd -HLEN0T 00" I55-5-1
0Zw 16" 82 INEWALYLS RIOr Sa9¥D ILID SHANEYW 3SWdd Ad0-HOZWHY 00" 155-5-1
0Zk 12°Z% INIWILYLS RIOC SOYYD ILID SATTIANS WHTEOCEd - TdHTYM 00" 155-56-1
3Z5F6 OG- FFS TE0Z LSNon¥ - (LT) SESSYTID SSEMIIA I¥SMIINSIM WIDIEIWd ¢ LSA90%¥ - (L1) SESSWID SSEHMLIA 00" L¥S~5-T
£Z5F6 0081 1208 ISnonY - (F} SISSYID SSEMLIA JTT NIEMLIEE IH9TT FHI 02 IS090% - (k) SISSWID SSHMNLIA 00" L¥5-G-T
LOSF& 00° 888 TZ0E 1S090W - (6) SITSYID SSEMLIS TONI ‘SNILNINSHOS 912 0Z ISO9NW - (6) SIASSYID SSANLIA 00" L¥5-5-T
SOSFE 0¥ "gaL TZ/6EFL 7 TESDESS NOLIWIMOASHWLL OILYIMOSSNYEL HOLONIEUYE Z/62/L ¥ TES0ES9 NOILVIMOJSHYAL 00" LF5-5-T
STF [uls g -3 4 INFHILYLS AInr JE%¥D SSAMISng H¥d20dd HINOA-ZT HOIYNZ FTAW] 00" L¥5~5-T1
STk 00°8gT IHIHILYLS RInr WD SSINISNE MY¥EI0dd HINOA-MHNIY NOJ ¥0d isar 00" LP5-5-T
STk (0] 4 INIHALYLS RIOr %D SSIMISng Md20dd HINOA-ZT HOIENE FAW] 00" L¥G-5-1
STk 0061 IHAWMALYLS RInr TdYD SSANISNE WPaa0Ead HINCA-ZT HIIWUNE TAY] 00" LP5-5-1
STh 0o g INIHILRLS AInC Td¥D SSINISOE WMdo0dd BIACA-ZT HOIUNEZ TAWI 00" L¥5-5-1
i 00" Z0E INIHIILNIS EINr SO¥YD ILID SHVHSOYd-5900 OSWIIHD 00" LF5-5-T
0gn oooot INIAWALYLS AIar S0d¥D LLID SHWIS0dE-I2TULSIA Md¥d MITAHITD 00" Ly5-5-T
0ZF 00'FE INIFMAINLS AIOr SOY¥Ds ILID WPdo0Ed HINOA-ZT HOTUNE FAWI 00" LP5-5-T
2¥FFR 00CLTe Y (0L} TICE HSIZ NOH HOOWIOC 5.0TW4d0ZlIa (0L} TIOE HSIJ 00 LF5-5-T
81k £RET INIWMAIYIS A0 T SSANISNG SOMILS0E "E00-03TaANI 00" 9¥5-5-T
g1k o0 o0t INEMAIYIE X100 TIYD SSANISOYE SONILS0S F0r-03FaNI 00 9P5-5-1
E0SFE 26 LE B-TZ L O ISEUENS 08E TO0-60T900 EIIWM HOTHENZ ANMYVT 40 IOWTIIA SOZ2/8-T&/L O BSRYUNS 08E ¥IALWM 00 FES-G-T
FEFFo ET 89 fL 09 ISIHUN0S 0BE L §9922-29-89-16 SWS SWO WOOIN TZ0Z/E2T/8-5T/L SWD 00 FES-G-T
BOF 60°66L {9 dSAddnS 0BE FIO20ZITEE ALIDIYLIETY ROSIOE HITWEMHOMWOD (L-SE/9 BFIO90ZTTZE ALIOTHIDATE 00 ¥ES-5-1
T9FFo 95" F02 TZ0E/01/6-L1/8 T8¥EFZ0 L&D OT TLLE LSWIWOD TE0E/9T/6~LT/8 INCHA/IANEILNI 00 EES-5-T
95FF6 80°"LET Te0e/B/e-6/L EISTPBOERY 12OW LHNIY¥dS SLING F - TIIJ-JNOHdATIL 00" ZES-5-T
HALNAD ALINOWWOD & 3dsg
QHME HMOL TVEENIS [T pung
# oy JUNLOL uoTldrIosag 20T0AUT Iopuap 288 BUTT SOTOAUT Iagqunp T9
LIAOY Jdvwod
aI%d
ARE ITYNENOD drysumog ®TE :d9d
TEQE/EDSB0 — TEZOZ/O0T/80 SEIWT LS04 RHIYD :I=sn
LiE  i1abeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH 404 J¥0dEd MOILOY9IELSIA T2 F0I0ANT Wd LFZ0 TZOESL0/60



90F 7FLBE NYIHICTIIW SM 800T9ZL9FT ALIDTELIATE HOSIOE HITWEMHOWWOD £FL-SZ/9 BO0I9ZL9FT ALIOIELIITI 00" FEG-F-E
ZEFFS 0ot 0Es 2018 IHIVW-SEIYdTE J00d9 TYLIW  IWH 5 SHIJ00H I3d00S 3H0 2078 INIVH-SEIYddy J00d TWLIHW 00" 0Z5-F-F
HOISIATO FONYNILHIYA F 3dag

6ES5L°T HOISIALG AALLYHLSINIMGY 1 3dsg 103 Telol
DEF B EF INZWII¥IS ATOC SOUYD ILID FHALIYE- NOEHIY 00" 655-T-E€
T&FFE 95 6FT () SEIATELEYD HMI IMI ‘LO&3d AJILAC () SADATELEYD ML Q0 Bs5-T-£
0EF F6LT LNEWALYLS AT00 SOl ILID SATLLOE EILVM—-0DLE0D 00" BS55-T-E
02w FSTOL LNERELYLS AT00 SaYYy ILIID QITOALE0d dIELTET-HOEHINT 00" BS5-T-E
91F 00°SZE LNEWIIYIS AT00 qu¥> SSENISAT SNILSCd Fo0-TMaY 00 9F5=-T-¢
GOFFE 9Z° 08 ZSST/8-9T/L TOO00-L802L5989 ANOHIITIL SSETEEIM MOZIEdA TEZ0ELST/8-9T/ L FHOHSITIL 00°ZE5-T-%
0¥ TE LT LHEW3LYLS AT0C SIUYD III2  TE0Z/0Z/8-1Z/L EDIAdIS-LEWIHOD 00" ZE5-T-E€
DLFEE BETLFT WNINEEd d¥dRIIEES  SIOMITII 40 TIVINIO ¥I13d SIIJANED HITYVIH 00" 605-T-E€
6LF B2 IFL'T MOIMEEE YIFFIISES  FIHS F0T9 aWw SSO¥D ENTd SLIJANED HLTYIH 00 e05-T-t
MOISIAIO FALIVEISINIWCY 1 3d=g
qQund a¥oyd TWEENED £ pung

62 IZF "QE JHAA MMOL TYEINZD T pund Iod TEIOL

DE"BEL'Z HOISIAIO NMOIIW¥IMOdSHYYL ¢ 3dag 103 Te230L
EEFRS BZ°LS E ¥T1d — aOW IATHd 44 2HI ‘IATICHOLOY ATIIEE, 0 E WId - COW FATEQ 43 00°695—4-T
YEFFS DL 9ET ZHTE-{Z) 135S dwd FH¥EE J5Id SI¥Yd QLOY WEHSIA ZYWIE-12) 1ES dwd T¥WdE 25IA 00°695-L-1
ZBFPS 0o IE 7 WId-SA¥YHE LHOEd/F39NTHD TI0 430 AYMEDIH JIHSHMOL W1 7 WIHd-SH¥YHE LHOUL/AINTHED TIO 00°695-L-T
ZEFFE GL'LT F ¥IZ-F9HWHD TI0 J30 AVMHEOTH dIHSHMOIL W1d b ¥IE-TINYHD TIO 00" 69G6—-L-T
0aFFe 0o o9 Z % T SNE-NOILOE4SNI ALIAYS I EILNID FIIAEIS 5. ANNId Z % 1 SNE-NOIIDE4SHI AITINS 00" 696-L-1
T8FFe LT TE9"T ANITOSND AEIWITHO QTOS0IHNY OHI S& AYESHOD FHITOSYD QEAAVIIHO dTOO08EY 00" T96-L-1
E5FFS 818 L Od 3NWI OHDZ X3 ® DOOI-¥3-Z2-L9 S¥I SYD EOIIH 120Z/TL/8-FI/L 59D 00" FEG-L-T
95FFE a0 " 8ET TZ0ES/8/8-6/L ETISTRBIERE LOOW LNI¥AS SIINO F - TIED-IHOHdITEL 00" EEG-L-T
£TF 057 0T SIMIECE-RE0OLSIH TYHNIHIYD F2IT0d 3IWIS SIONITII SIMIEOE-FU0LSIH THNINIED 00°GIG-L-T
DLFFE LZ LF MOIMTEd WIgHILAES STONITIT A0 TYINEd YITEd SIIITHEE HITWIH 00" 605-L-T
BIF 86 012 MOIRFEd HEgWEIAES  FIHS ENTE aONY SSOdd 3074 SIIIZHEE HITWIH 00" 606-L-1
MOISIALT MOILWIMOdSNYEHL L 3dag

BF 6T%'B MOISIALO SHOSSASSY 9 3dsg 104 [E10L
T8FFE ST GTT FUITOSYS TEIYTIHO ATOSOENT ONI §3 AMESHOD ENITOSYSD QEHOYETHA T TOO0EY 00 T95-9-T
31k oL a9 LNEFILE LS AI00 Jd%D SSAMISNY {%0F) d3IVM-HSTHIAAWEL 00 855-9-1
DEF 66°8T LNEFAIINLE AI00 Sa¥YD ILID dW0S aNWH-NOZWHY 00" 855-9-1
ek 95" 9% LNFFAIIRLE AI00 SO¥YD ILID SEAINY DJILSWId-MOZWHY 00" 855-9-1
DZF ST'RL LHEMALYLS ATal S08%> ILID SHUCd JILSYTd-HOZWHY 00" 855-9-1
0ZF 6B ZST INEMIIYIE AT0l S0¥¥D ILID T3443d/934%d/Sa¥d/sTTdvIs-T1ING 00" 855-9-T
0EF 00 FS INEMAIYIS A0 SOUYD ILID TIIATE-MOISIOTEd IHOLSRET 00" 855-9-T
DEZF 8562 IUEZHAIYLIE X100 S0¥¥> ILID TOSAI-00L50D 00" 855-9-1
0DEF 89581 INZEFMIINLE A0l S04¥D ILID SNO0DdS JILSWTd-MOZWHY 00" 855-9-1
CEF Z9°L9E IMEFIIRLE AIO0 SOEYD ILID ILINS UWIS00-d¥IS0Ol 00" 9F5-9-1
CESEE ST LOF IZ0ESTESL-T,/G FOWSN YIT4CD OFTdIITH IOFHI0 JdSOCHITMYM Z/TESL-T/S FDYSN 9IT40DT QTUILIM 00 0FP5-9-T
TE5F6 LE"50% NOLINONAE SHINNIINOD-ZSHIAXT TIAVHL TIMYHIS WHYS ¥WoNad SUINMILMOD-ESHEEXE TEATEL 00" 9ES-9-T
Z05¥F6 EE'LT -TZ/L 22 AINod 9 GSTT O0-85%2900 HOI¥M HOTENZ IAYT 40 ISVTIIA O0Z/0E2/8-T2/L ZZ Id 3 SGTT HIALWM 00 FES-9-T
O5FFe ¥5TE9 ST/L 22 1" 3 SOET 8 §8¥9-SE-¥F-9F SWO SWD ¥ODIN TZ0Z/21/8-5T/L %55 S¥2 00 FES-9-T
S0F ZE L9E 9 ZZ Id M SSTT QTTIZTESEE ALIDIELIETR HOSIOE HITYEMMOMWOD E/L-5Z/% O0TTIZTESEE ALIDIMLIOATI 00 FES-9-T
SAFFE 107 8¢ ZAETS8-9T/L TO000-LBOETLG9E9 BNOHAEIAL SSITHTUIM MOZIUEN TZ0Z/S5T/8-91/ /L HNOHdTTAL 00" ZES-9-1
SSFFS ¥S' 65 T20Z/8/6-6/8 LSTOS00 LD O1 TLLE LSEIN0D 1Z0ES8/6-6/8 TEHOHE/IANEILNI 00" ZES-9-T
HOISIATO SJ0SSASSY 9 3dag
JHNE MMOL TYHINID T pund
& yoauo JUTLOW uoT3drIosag SoTOoAUT IopuUS o83 [UTT IDTOAUT Iagunp T

LIdNY JEvod
aIvd

JdZ ITHNENC, drysume] 12 :€d
TE0Z/E0/60 - TE0Z/0T/80 SIIWA 1SOd AHIWD 1380
LIy :abeg dIHSHMOL VT3 903 I8O0d3y NOILOBIELSIa T2 JF3I0AMI Wd LEFIZ0 TEZOZSLOF60



LOF 15798 2 2Z Id M TITT OPOLSTEEZR0 ALIDIEIOATE HOSIOE HLTUAMHOWACD Z/L-G2/9 OF0LSTEEZR0 ALIDTHIOATE 00" FEG-0—
ZISkE 00 0zZ8°1 TE08 SNY-HINYNILNIYH Fd¥2Said 21T ‘MIISEA NITTIN  TE0Z SOY¥-HONWNEINIYH dd¥ISOHT] 00 TE5-0-5
GLFEE BF 0ZE KONA 20 EA91d 'OTIH-1TYHASY ‘02 HOS 3 HIMWE d3ldd WWd XKONM * JD-JTIWHASY 00" LE25-0-5
FT# EE° 6Tl IZ0Z/62,/8 IHMIWMAYA W53 2SYWL YD WIFRCLSN0D 35 IZ0ESGE/8 INIWAYd WS JSWL Q0 0T1I5-0-5
G0F EZ°6T [Z02/1T/08 IHIWEYd W53 JSYL FEYD WEMOLSND J5YL TZ0E/1T/8 INIWAYd WSd JSYL o0 0Ts-0-5
OLEEE L Ly WNIWEYd d3ENELdES SIOHITII J0 TY¥INIE ¥ITIC SLIAENET HLTVAH 00 E0G-0-5
61 I6°G09 WNIWEEd ¥EEMEL4ES JIHS 3079 auY S50d42 3nTg SLIATNTS HITVIH 00" 805-0-5
o 3daq
and FINTNIINIVH ME¥E 5 pung
LE FRLITL OHNE OW0d INEHYWHEEd F pund Iod 1230
FFLCTT o 3dsg 1o Te30l
GREFE T1°FEE FHNOLS DHMIQOEE L-Y2/EN0LS 90-WD  ELWW NOLLOOELSHOD WWDT0ON FHOLS 90-HD 143D 00 E85-0-F
LBRFR Qo QCE (2T R 5§ TIId NYITD TIdXIW SELYDEHEOOY HE240s (a) X2 § TIId NYATD OFXIH Q0" E85-0-F
26FFE Q0 0ZT'T (G) EATHIIE MISYH HWAMAS WHOLS ANTIWOD 7 EMWYHHDS Avd (G) FATHAAHE NISYH dIMAS WEOLS o0 E285-0-F
BEFFE 00 FFa AWl LSEA0A-{95) Hd1é OAd HaS o8 WM A0 HALYM NYITHIMY OIW ¥Y¥T LSEH0J-1{9G) HdId DAd 445 o8 00" g85-0-F
BERFE Q008 (5) TIOSdOL dIZTEEATNE  JIAYIS TYIHALWH S, 431531 (§) TIOSdOL dHETHIATA 00 ZES-0-F
LEFFE 00 09t () TIOSdOL JAZIHIATAS 277 HOLLOMILSHOD HETEINTH () TI0SE0L dHETEAATNd 00" Z85-0-F
GLFFE B1 FLE HOMA 00 ' EAYTS Y 0TI~ TYHASY ‘02 HOS 3 HENYE "EL AHET LSFH0d O MOTTIM-LTWHASY 00" Z85-0-F
EEFFE FZ 95 (002) 5907a8vd WYod IRFdAOD TYNIISHA (00Z) SONTAURE WWod 00 Z95-0-F
0Z% LET9E LNIAWILYLS ATOC SqUYD ILID TOSAT-021500 00" Z95-0-F
0ZF FE 6T LRAWELYLS ATOC Sqd¥D ILID TIIddE FN¥E0Ed-TI0 TITHES 00 Z95-0-F
[8FFE BL E£8L YaIIn OT00 KETISIIA JHT 4 NEESHOD WELIN @109 ¥ITISIIT 00 196-0-F
T8FFE 9GHOE'T ANTIOSYS AZAWATHR GI0O90HY OMI 84 AEFISHOD ANITOSYD AEAWITHA TIOSOEAY 00 T95=-0-F
[8FFE SOTSFE'T WAL Q709 ¥KETESAIq OHI 83 AEESHOD WdLIn 9709 XITISATA Q0 T195-0-F
18FFE S9g 208 ANITOSYD d2AWATHR QT000HNY OHI Sd NEISHOD ANITOSYS OFAWATHN QTI0SOEdY 00" T95-0-F
BEFEE 00700t WdWE-g24 1531 Sfdd-d¥d  TI 20 STRIDIIAC JTHSHMOL WHYE-FEd ISEL SnEd-Hgdd 00 S15-0-F
BEFEE a0t ot WIYE-234 14anD ISOOHONINWATD T 40 STYIDIAAC JIHSHMOL WAYE-T3d LEAN0 ASN0HSHIEYITI 00 ST5-0-F
SEFFE LS TFT {9) I4IHS-I FATITS IHOHS IWIT OIOWd TEMYddY Aallddldds {9) ITHIHS-1 FATTTS LHOHS BWIT 00 s16-0-F
FEFEE 0Z"Z0E STUIH MAN - {8) SIMIHS-I AWIT OCLOWd TEYYddY InIllodTddd SEUIH MAN - (§) SIFIHS-I FWIT 00" S1S-0-F
OLFEE SZ EFE WNIWZdd d3EWELd3S SIOHITII 40 TYINId ¥1T13d SLIAANED HLTYHAH On605-0—F
(A% S EGD T WNIWZEd Y3EW3aLd3s JIHS 3079 JuY S50WD anTg SLIAINTD HLTYHH 00 605-0-F
0 3daq
QNRE Q90E INANYNEEE 7 pung
O "FLe 'L aMng J¥0d TYHdINdD £ pung e TEICL
6 816 F HOISIAIO ADMVNILNIVH F 3desg zcg Telo)
CEFFE 00°8T6'T Wdo0Ed a¥0d TE0Z/ONIMEINIONT L¥IJ0SSY HNOLTIWYH ITYMIs HOISAC-WTdSOdd a¥od TZ0Z 00" 085-%-£
GEFEE FELTE ENOLS ONMIQQEE L-¥2/ENOLS $0-HD  FIWW MOILONYLISHOD NWIInn WEIXTIIY 3 GN-INOIS SMIJAZE L-¥D 007 LLG-F-F
LEFFE o0t os HEEQTIN 04 AATIVA-TIIE WID QNI SELYOTHOOY d8dNS HE0TIM ¥ ATTIVA-TIIZ NI OIXIW 00" LLG-F-F
LEFFE 00 05T {21} A2 § TILd W¥ITD JIXIM SELYIZE00Y J3dns JTII¥-{£1) A2 § TIId WYATD dIXIH Q0" LLG=F~E
LEFFE a0 05T {21} A2 § TITId W¥TID JEXIM SELYITHIOY 43NS GN-1E) A2 § TILd HWATD 02XIKW a0 LLG=F=-E
GLEFE SETEOL WORM ‘20 "IV 'OTIH-ITYHASH ‘02 HOS ¥ WAMYE H31Ed HARATIN Jd ATTIA-I1TVHASY Q0" LLG-F~E
EGRFE FETE FL-EILTII ¥MI¥ ONI 'HAILOFNCIOY RTIIFE.O FL-HALTI dIW 00" 695-F—F
GEPFE a1 0te HITIVEL Wdn- (2} AdILINE AH/INIYYW O AYWELINT TIV SIYLSHIINT TIWEl WHAnN- (2} REFII¥d Ad/SHIUWH 00 696-F— m
Q2% B LW LHIWILYIS ATOC SOHYD ILID M-SHI0TE FONVII-SHZHMOEd ONI¥vdg Q0 L95-F-
FOSEE 05781 JL0d 2MWl OHOE SO9EZ 00-TE£9900 HAL¥M HITYNZ AW 20 ZO¥TILA 8-TZ/L d9 THYT OHDE SO9EZ HELWM an-” meuwlﬂ
ECHFE IL"ZE LoQ¥ E¥¥T OHOE XH § 0000-R3-22-L9 S¥D SY¥3 HODIN IZ0E/TI/8-FT/L §YO a0 FES-F-F
ECEFE CETLET ¥ OO¥YT OHOH GSO%EZ £ O00T-B0-£85-2T1 S¥2 WS HOOIN TZ0E/TI/8-FT/L SY9 Q0 FEG=F~E
KOISTALO FONYNIINIYW ¥ 3d2Q
arnd avod TYdEdngs £ pung
# o=yl JUN WS UoT2dTIOSS] S0T0AUT JIopuap 253 SUTT =22ToAUT Iagquny 19
LIONY TH¥09
arydd
QHZITYNENOL dTysumol BTd €]
TEOE/E0/60 — TEOE/0T/E0 SEIWA Lsod EHIVD I9sn
L/ :=bBeg JAIHSNMOL WIE W04 LE0ddd HOILOEIYISIO T9 EDI0ANI Wd LFE0 TZ0Z/L0/60



257002 °FT

OHOT TOMTRILHN IV

Ad3IAWID 9 pung a9 TRIOL

£S 009 kT 0 3deg 103 TEIOL
B T LL™TIE TZ0E/B/8-6/L ETSTREBERY IDOW LHI¥ds LINO T - TIZ32-INOHAITIL A0 EES-0-9
DISkS 00°"5LE [S)} SINDYTd NITHYD HWILIWIS QTTEIY dIA®] (S} SaINTWId HITEWD HILLYIS A0 EZ5-0-9
LISFG 00 SET'E SONINIIO FIATED,NOILWWAIID dJ5 RYILIWNID TYNOISSTA0dd SOMINAAD FAVED/NOTIVHIID Q0" €€45-0-9
FoFbo GL E9STT JIHIWAYd TYNII-{Z) SHOIYVENNTICD HS5 AYILIWNAD TYHOISSEIC'd IHAHAYd TENIA-(Z) SHOTUYERNTOD uG.MNMIWIW
0 2a=2q9
aunNg FINEHALNIVE AdILINID ¢ pung

66" LI6 "G Mg JONYNILHNIYW M¥¥e 5§ pung 1o TEICL

66 LTS 0 3dag zo3 TEICL
TOSFE 9%° LY ZSB-TE/L LS MIWW d G6 00-569200 HILWM HITUNZ IHWT A0 IONTIIA 0Z/0Z/B-IZ/L IS MNIWHW 3 §6 dIIWM a0 #LS5-0-5
Q9FFS £S5 9ER FIOESOM LW SdNITd 40 NOILWTIWLSNI ALZIZOS IWOIHOLSIH 918 (250K LY SaONTITd J40 NOIIWTIVLSHI J0°FLS-0-5
TICrRe FF™9S ST/L LS MIVW 2 S6 8 O0O0T-80-FE-H9 S5W2 SWSD HOOIM TE0E/ZT/B-ST/L SWD Q0" FLS-0-5
0T T8 "5ZT S LS MIWVW 3 56 Z00%05L9FT RIIDIULDITE NOEIOE HITVAMNOMAOD Z/9-98SS Z0O090GSL9FT ALIDIELIZTE Q0" FLS-0-5
Lerke 09°621 HIINW INOCHIAYId IWW L FAVS HIALMID HITOW ZIHL HIIOW INOOEIAYTd WM I 3d¥S 00" E95-0-5
18Frko P2 559 ANMITOSYS dEAYITHN QTOHEHT IMI Sd NEESHOD ANTTOSWD JAaVIING0 QTOS0ET J0°195-0-5
BOSEG o o0 T SIHNA dTHSYYTOHDS STENISNG FDITTOD WIIEWH SANNI dTHSHYTOHOS Q0" 555-0-5
AT¥F 006 LHINELYLS AT00 0¥%¥d SSEWIsnd In0d /L4300 dIBESHYWIOHIS-KYWIDIJAC a0 555-0-5
SEvFG P Q0% Wd20dd JI¥0d TE0Z/ONIYMIENISNT LWIDOSSY WOLTIWWYH ITYMAD {002 TIVHIATMIIS-2AS SNIdIZHISDND Q0" FFS-0-95
0ASFE B6 08 -1E/L 28 31N0¥ 3 TTIIT 00-EL9900 WILWM HITANZ AT A0 AOWTIIN TZ0Z/0Z/8-T12/L Hdvd XOHd dIIvm a0 " FES-0-95
ITH LL 2L S 0¥ Jd3ISTIL SE Z009695E0T ALIJTHIOITI ROSICH HLTVIMHOWWOD Z,/9-98/5 Z009S9SEQT ALIOIYIOZETI a0 " FES-0-5
0 adag
aHNd JONYTNILNIVH MEa%d § pung
# yosyuo Junouy ucT3dTIOESB] 20TOAUT Iopusp osag SUTT 20ToAUT I=quny 15

LIANY Jd90g
aIvd

QHZITEYNENOL drysumnol 2149 :9d
TZ0Z/E0/60 — TE0Z/O0T/E0 SILYI LSOd IHI¥D :x2sh
L/a :sbeg JTHSNMOL WIZ ¥0d I¥0dTd NOILOHIMISIA T9 FDIOANT WA LB:z0 TZ0Z/L0/60



LS BSE'TL SEpUnd TIW Ied TE3S]
257009 7% 1 ZLMIWVW AHILIAWAD 9 pung
E6 LTE 9 INTNALNINMH HE¥d § pung
LE FFL TL Q90 LWANYWEdd & Ppung
QE"FLO "L nd a¥cd TYdINgD £ pung
EZ TZF "0OE Nda NMCI TVdInds 1 pung
1sTEIOL pungd
# YosUD JUMOU ucTi1dTIOosSs] =0TOoAUT Iopuapn o52] SUTT 20ToAUT Iaquny 19
LIONY addod
aIvd

QHEZITYNEOOL drysumo]l eTd 99

TZ0Z/€0/60 - TZOZ/OT/B0 SEL¥WA LS04 AHIND :xssqQ

LfL  iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥THE Y04 I40d3¥ HOILNEIMLSIA T9 FDI0OANI Wd LF:E0 TZ0Z/L0/60



08/07/2021 03:24 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR BLA TOWNSHTP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY . ;
DE: ELA TOWNSEIP FROM 08/01/2021 TO 08/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCQUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 0B/01/2021 Debits Credits 08/31/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110182/110190 400,995.73 151,416.25 368,917.54 183,494 .44
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,106,919.31 200,054.59 0.00 1,306,973.90
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,304.51 4.41 0.00 268,308.92
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,036.79 0.00 0.00 102,036.79
103.086 INLAND-CD #938262 9/30/21 3MO 37,077.48 0.00 0.00 37,077.48
103.08 BARR .05% - 9MO - 2/21/22 544,793.62 0.00 0.00 544,793.62
104.04 CS/CDARS .07% 7/22/21-6M0 449,807.99 157.04 449,965.03 0.00
104.05 CS/INTRAFI ,03% 1/20/22 - EMO 0.00 449,365.03 0.00 449,965.03
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,909,935.43 801,597.32 B818,882.57 2,892,650.18
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISR.#110192/110190 9,469.89 1,269.51 826.00 9,913.40
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,646.83 5.90 0.00 119,652.73
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 129,116.72 1,275.41 826.00 129,566.13
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE,.#110192/110190 151,319.96 40,318.01 117,000.42 74,637.55
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,406,685.43 100,069.37 0.00 1,506,754.80
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,558,005.39 140,387.38 117,000.42 1,581,392.35
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.4#110192/110190 247,393.79 68,864.95 196,371.40 119,887.34
101.05 INLAND BEK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 658,343.91 150,032.47 0.00 808,376.38
101.086 5/3 BAWNK-BOND ACCT #0773 68,931.71 2,579.72 10.75 71,500.68
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 974,669.41 221,477.14 196,382.15 999,764.40
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110180 108,661.25 41,278.10 47,032.98 102,906.37
101.05 INLAND BK.#10798B6-MONEY MARKET 127,713.41 6.30 0.00 127,719.71
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,597.87 0.00 0.00 128,597.87
FARK MAINTENANCE FUND 364,972.53 41,284.40 47,032.98 359,223.95
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 22,639.20 2,098.64 12,530.53 12,208.31
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 222,527.59 10.37 0.00 222,538.56
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 245,166.79 2,110.61 12,530.53 234,746 .87
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,181,866.27 1,208,132.26 1,192,654.65 6,197,343 .88



89/07/ég§aro3525 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIPE Page: 1/8
ser:
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2021 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWHN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 125,775.07 1,146,148.31 1,985,023.00 838,874,669
1-0=402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 409.586 11,479.26 11,000.00 (479.286)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 234.28 4,144.24 15,000.00 10,855.76
1-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,3981,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,688.00 B,517.25% 3,000.00 (5,517.25)
Total Dept 0O 128,1086.91 1,170,289.06 4,405,811.00 3,235,521.94
Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOQOUS INCOME 212.75 B60.96 0.00 (B60.96)
Total Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 212.75 860.96 0.00 (B60.96)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=406.00 GRANTS 0.00 7,997.24 3,000.00 (4,997.24)
1-5=-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 7,860.00 7,8680.00 12,000.00 4,140.00
1-5=410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 3,450.00 24,402.00 22,000.00 (2,402.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1=5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1=-5=-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00
1=-5=410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1=5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,2%8.00 12,675.00 20,000.00 7,325.00
1=-5=411.02 LONG DISTAMNCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 10,000.00
1-5=411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,777.00 13,110.00 22,000.00 8,880.00
1=5=411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 175.00 500.00 325.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 16,385.00 66,219.24 107,060.00 40,840.76
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATICON DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 938.00 3,104.98 7,000.00 3,895.02
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 308.00 1,540.00 5,000.00 3,4860.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 3,192.00 7,000.00 3,808.00
Total Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,246.00 7,836.98 13,000.00 11,163.02
TOTAL REVENUES 145,950.66 1,245,206.24 4,531,871.00 3,286,664.76
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DRIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,729.30 52,023.98 175,000.00 122,976.02
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.56 §,012.44 23,000.00 14,987.56
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 (96.15) 3,350.00 3,446.15
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 709.63 3,78%.22 13,500.00 9,710.78
1-1-512.00 IMRF 688.85 3,683.33 12,500.00 8,81l6.87
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,147.34 2,000.00 852.66
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,141.58 4,053.22 10,000.00 5,946.78
1-1-528.00 . INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 524.37 2,631.90 7,500.00 4,888.10
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 458.85 1,599 64 7,000.00 5,400.36
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 284.91 4,178.52 10,800.00 6,621.48
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 3,995.24 5,348.66 10,000.00 4,651.34
1-1-544 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,405.00 3,440.00 24,000.00 20,560.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,384.77 4,817.99 10,000.00 5,182.01
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 80.50 223.10 500.00 276.90
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 29,500.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 560,11 763.85 7,000.00 6;236.15
1-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 497.30 3,000.00 2,502.7Q
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 155.40 2,276.40 20,000.00 17,723.60
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 147.20 625.22 5,000.00 1,374.78
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 335,775 3,500.00 2,564.25
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 25.00 20,000.00 19,975.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 52,374.27 158,893.71 1,441,650.00 1,282,756.29



09/57/2051YU3:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 2/8
User: CATH)
baw Bk SDRNSRID PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2021 083172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 20,000,00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSTONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.oo0 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,340.00 29,360.00 88,080.00 58,720.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 6, 666.68 20,000.00 13,333,32
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 0.00 249.93 0.00 (249,99)
1=-2=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 B,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 890.33 3,615.68 12,500.00 8,884.32
1-2-512.00 IMRF 519.87 2,078.68 6,500.00 4,421.32
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 50.00 2,000.00 1,950.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 14,166.68 58,600.36 185,080.00 126,479,64
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 7,893.18 §7,023.45 205,000.00 137,976.55
1=-3=509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 94,54 2,840.51 24,500.00 21,659.49
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.01 0.01 4,750.00 4,749.99
1-3-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 603,84 5,073.26 16,000.00 10,9826.74
1=3-512.00 IMRF 558,83 4,745.26 15,000.00 10,254.74
1=-3=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,645.92 1,800.00 154.08
1=3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 518.95 B31.38 5,000.00 41,168.62
1=-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 338.47 1,441.89 4,400.00 2,958.11
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 206.10 1,020.95 3,000.00 1,979.05
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,%90.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 1.53 4.05 100.00 95_495
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 174.39 194.89 1,200.00 1,005.11
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 528.08 570.79 1,000.00 429.21
1-3-559,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 111.00 986.80 1,300.00 313.20
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 193.02 1,081.43 800,00 (281.43)
Toetal Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 11,221.94 87,470.59 290,350.00 202,879.41
Dept § - COMMUNITY CENTER
1=5=500.00 SALARIES 28,588.62 144,990.13 415,000.00 270,009.87
1=-5=509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,658.24 9,294 .66 31,500.00 22,205.34
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 5, 600.00
1=-5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,131.83 10,768.937 32,500.00 21,731.03
1=5=512.00 IMRF 1,564.36 8,587.48 21,500.00 12,912.52
1=5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,838.13 5,B00.00 2,961.87
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,248.51 4,318.01 8,000.00 3,681.99
1=-5=524.00 NUTRITION 2,246.95 9,174.76 19,500.00 10,325.24
1=5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATICONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 582.45 2,911.42 7,500.00 4,588.58
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 893.34 4,221.50 16,000.00 11,778.50
1=5=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1.000.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 378.00 5,000.00 1,622.00
1-5=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 2,476.02 9,750.00 7,273.98
1-5=540.00 ERINTING 897.35 3,491.84 16,000.00 12,508.16
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 15438 664.08 2,250.00 1,585.92
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 3,080.00 10,709.28 63,000.00 52,290.72
1=-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1=-5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 807.79 3,646.62 8,000.00 4,353.38
1=5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,800.00 5,800.00
1=5=55R.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 138.50 261.37 2,500.00 2,238.63
1=5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1=-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1=5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 67.51 254,34 3,000.00 2,745.66
1=5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,260.00 4,000.00 2,740.00
1-5-568,00 MISCELLANEQUS 4.50 149,34 2,000.00 1,850.66
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 44,070.13 221,695.85 688,700.00 477,004.05
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 21,682.47 114,214.93 320,000.00 205,785.01
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,373.71 21,647.45 74,000.00 52,352,55
1-6-510.00 HRA 59.08 93.64 7,000.00 6,906.36
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1, 617223 g,509.30 25,000.00 14,490.70
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,416.64 7,264.07 21,000,00 13,735.93



39/07/22$;y03:25 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 3/8
S8r: 2
BB ELA TORMSHIE PERIOD ENDING 0A/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1011-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2021 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,298.82 3,300.00 1,001.18
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 328.75 B828.61 7,000.00 6,171.39
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 618.51 2,171.00 5,500.00 3,329.00
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 329.78 1, 633.51 5,000.00 3,366.49
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 131.26 144,53 1,500.00 1,355,437
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 740.00 1,405.00 2,500.00 1,0985.00
1-6-538.00 FOSTAGE 18.36 27.01 75.00 47.99
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 443,04 4,000.00 3,556.98
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 367.62 1,470.48 G6,000.00 4,529,522
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 408,55 925,56 1,750.00 824,44
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 36.36 5,000.00 4,963,64
1-6-561.00 FUEL/QIL 193.62 938.19 1,500.00 561.81
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 583.11 2,886.09 17,500.00 14,613.81
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 70,67 500.00 429,33
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0ORS DIVISION 32,868.67 167,008.32 515,125.00 348,116.68
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 5,982.20 34,667.75 120,000.00 85,332.25
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 567.37 2,791.41 8,000.00 5,208.5%9
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 150 .68 2,613.84 10,000.00 7,386.16
1-7-512.00 IMRF 342.83 1,858.93 9,000.00 7,141.07
1-7=513.00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 968.63 1,700.00 131,370
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 10.50 10.50 600.00 589.50
1-7-520.00 BUTLDING MATNTENANCE 192.13 297: 13 4,000.00 3,772.87
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 138.06 691.71 1,800.00 1,108.29
1=7=534.00 UTILITIES 8.18 42 .88 500.00 457,12
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7=558.00 OFFICE SUPELIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL B42.27 4,578.29 18,000.00 13,421.71
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 11.45 14,000.00 13,988.55
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 8,534,22 50, 766.52 194,750.00 143,983.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 163, 235,91 744,435.45 3,325,655.00 2,581,219.55
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 145,950.66 1,245,206.24 4,531,871.00 3,286,664.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 163.:235.91 744,435,45 3,325,655.00 2,581,219.55
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (17,285.25) 500,770.79  1,206,216.00 705,445.21




09/07/2021 03:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY A %
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/201 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,269.00 11,901.07 20,022.00 g,120.93
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6.41 26.86 500.00 473.14
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 1,275.41 11,927.493 159,109.00 147,181.07
TOTAL REVENUES 1,275.41 11,927.93 159,109.00 147,181.07
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 719.96 7.,146.7¢6 20,000.00 12,853.24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 55.07 546,68 1,600.00 1,053.32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 50.97 505.95 1,500.00 394.05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.,00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,352.09 B0,000.00 74,647.91
2-0-702.00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 826.00 13,551.48 123,850.00 110,298.52
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 826.00 13,551.48 123,850.00 110,288.52
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,275.41 11,927.83 159,109.00 147,181.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 826.00 13,551.48 123,850.00 110,298.52

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 449.41 {1,623.55) 35,259.00 36,882.55



SQIDT/égiéYOB:ZS EM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
S38r:
R e e PERTOD ENDING 08/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2021 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revanues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 13,874.46 126,508.83 250,447.00 123,938.17
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REFLACEMENT TAX 427 .86k 11,992.30 10,000.00 {1,992.30)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 75.12 297.37 1,000.00 702.63
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 12,74%.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 70.50 0.00 (70.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER BARK 3,035.74 18,053.94 162,000.00 143,946.06
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 3,711.50 27,172.70 20,000.00 {(7,172.70)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 6,629.23 16,957.52 10,000.00 (6,957.52)
3-0-410.05 HWY,ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 12,528.35 35,137.58 25,000.00 (10,137.58)
Total Dept 0 40,282.26 248,940.52 1,921,243.00 1,672,302.48
TQOTAL REVENUES 40,282.26 248,940.52 1,921,243.00 1,672,302.44
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,715.84 32,641.79 130,000.00 97,358.21
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY CCMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,628.58 8,012.44 46,000.00 37,987.56
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SQCTAL SECURITY TAX 646.81 2,508.21 10,000.00 7,491.79
3-1-512.00 IMRF 617.09 2,311.06 10,000.00 7,688.94
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 667.31 1,300.00 632.69
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 259.09 2,109.93 7,000.00 4,880.07
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.96 500.00 448 .04
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 67.50 1,000.00 932.50
3=-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 325.00 325.00 1,000.00 675.00
3=-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1=549.00 PERS . PROP. REFL . TAX=-VILL.REFUND 1,062.17 3,358.80 4,000.00 641.20
3=1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 88.48 407.84 3,000.00 2,5392.16
3=1=558.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 43.98 1,212.43 3,000.00 1,787.57
3=1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 45.00 1,122.87 2,500.00 1,377.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 13,432.02 B3,245.41 259,300.00 176,054.59
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 635.61 1,085.61 15,000.00 10,914, 39
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 466.50 2,186.63 7,500.00 5,313.37
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 1,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 29.95 1,053.80 4,000.00 2,946.20
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 738.90 3,447.74 32,500.00 29,052.26
31-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 157.13 2,424.47 45,000.00 42,575.53
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 663.27 4,864.10 45,000.00 40,135.90
3-4-580.00 PAVING 771.92 3,923.42 475,000.00 471,076,58
3-4-58%.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650, 000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 3,463.28 22,172.58 1,525,500.00 1,503,327.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,895.30 105,417.99 1,784,800.00 1,679,382,01
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 40,282.26 248,940.52 1,921,243.00 1,672,302.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,895.30 105,417.99 1,784,800.00 1,679,382,01
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 23,386.96 143,522.53 136,443.00 (7,079.,53)



09/07/2021 03:25 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
el PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2021 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
4-0-400.00 EROPERTY TAX 68,854 .48 626,693,01 1,086,688.00 459,994.99
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 42,94 120.77 2,000.00 1,879.23
4-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 69.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 100.00 550.00 500.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 68,997.42 627,432.78 1,661,596.00 1,034,163.22
TOTAL REVENUES G8,097.42 627,432.78 1,661,596.00 1,034,163.22
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 24,364.58 147,265.02 470,000.00 322,734.98
4-0-504.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,919.57 21,985.17 102,000.00 80,014.83
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,817.09 10,977.10 36,000.00 25,022, 90
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,572.33 9,813.00 34,000.00 24,187.00
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,702.68 5,000.00 2,297.32
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 121.14 3,915:13 7,000.00 3,084.87
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 450.95 B, 666.68 50,000.00 41,333.32
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUFPLIES 824.19 2,431.27 8,500.00 6,068.73
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 142.00 4,500.00 4,358.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 93.00 93.00 20,000.00 19,907.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 11,769.92 15,689.93 225,000.00 209,310.07
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 844.66 4,209.67 12,000.00 7,790.33
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 575.00 4,081.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Tatal Dept 0 46,352.43 231,951.95 1,452,500.00 1,220,548.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,352.43 231,951.95 1,452,500.00 1,220,548.05
Fund 4 = PERMAMENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 68,997.42 627,432.78 1,661,596.00 1,034,163.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,352.43 231,951.95 1,452,500.00 1,220,548.05
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 22,644.99 395,480.83 209,096.00 (186,384.83)



03/07/2021 03:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE mi-n AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2021 8/3172021 ORIGINAL BALARCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENAMNCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5=0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 25,B866.45 233,274.867 408,248.00 174,973.33
5=0-404.00 INTEREST IHCOME i v, ) 43.19 500.00 456.81
5=0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5=0=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 63.00 0.00 (63.00)
5=0=-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 15,400.00 19,975.00 15,000.00 (4,975.00)
5=0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept O 41,277.80 256,046.86 701,068.00 445,021.14
TOTAL REVENUES 41,277.90 256,046.86 701,0868.00 445,021.14
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 9,736.38 38,900.63 130,000.00 91,099.37
5=0=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 562.30 2,675.18 16,000.00 13,324.82
5=0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 734.92 2,912.50 10,500.00 7,585.50
5=0=512.00 IMRF 500.586 2,032.90 9,500.00 7,467.10
5=-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,0867.35 2,000.00 932.65
5=0=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 903.17 2,420.75 16,000.00 13,579.25
5=0=521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 7,845,131 14,077.29 30,000.00 15,922.71
5=0=534.00 UTILITIES 213.3%0 66,42 10,000.00 9,133.58
5=0=-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,203.98 3,172 .68 8,500.00 5,327.32
5=0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/ENIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 51.68 7.730.18 15,000.00 7,209.82
5=0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 742.74 1,796.11 4,000.00 2,201.89
5=0-562.00 LANDSCAFING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5=0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 12,401.00 13,102.53 16,000.00 2,897.47
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 185.03 B14.73 2,000.00 1,185.27
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989.50
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 3,667.53 5,052.27 10,000.00 4,947.73
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 8,278.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 888.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 17,263.00 250,000.00 202,737.00
Total Dept 0 47,026.48 177,071.02 577,800.00 400,728.98
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 47,026.48 177,071.02 577,800.00 400,728.98
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 41,277.5%0 256,046.86 701,088.00 445,021.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 47,026.48 177,071.02 577,800.00 400,728.98
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {5,748.58) 78,975.84 123,268.00 44,292.1¢6



08/07/2021 03:25 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/8

User: CATHY
bE: ELA TOWNSHIE FERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE ml-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 087312021 08/31/202 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
6=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 635.16 5,785.41 10,023.00 4,237.59
6=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 11.91 49.38 1,000.00 350.62
6=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6=0-409.00 DONATIONS .00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,400.00 5,750.00 10,000.00 4,250.00
Total Dept 0 2,047.07 11,584.78 266,844.00 255,259.21
TOTAL REVENUES 2,047.07 11,584.78 266,844.00 255,259.21
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 3184 .62 2,115.41 5,000.00 2,B884.5%
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 25.41 161.82 400.00 238.18
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 79.38 450.00 370.62
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 11,588.75 11,568.75 66,000.00 54,431.25
6=0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET (31.77) 896.54 600.00 503.46
6=0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 515.98 515.98 5,500.00 4,984.02
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 12,466.99 14,671.87 196,000.00 181,328.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,466.99 14,871.87 196,000.00 181,328.13
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,047.07 11,584.79 266,844.00 255,259.21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,466.99 14,671.87 196,000.00 181,328,123
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (10,418.92) (2,087.08) 70,844.00 73,931.08
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 299,830.72 2,401,13%.12 9,241,731.00 &,840,591.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUND3 286,803.11 1,287,099.76 7,460,605.00 &,173,505.24

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 13,027.61 1,114,038.36 1,781,126.00 667,086.64



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 8/10/2021 to 9/3/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 414.16
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 129.67
EFTPS 29,892.86
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,588.77
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,490.52
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 202.96
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 93,423.20

Total Payroll 144,142.14






ru
Ela%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 30, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — August 2021

Programming:

We offered another Lunch & Learn in August that 23 participants signed up for, and then we were able to do our annual
Fish Boil again with Fitzgerald's of Genoa City and we had 70 participants attend!! It was such a nice night to sit on the
patio and enjoy the company of some members that we literally hadn’t seen in over a year. Programs were down about
$1000 for the month, but since we had a lot of people sign up for July and August programs on the same check, that was
to be expected. The September newsletter has been mailed, and October will be mailed in the next few weeks. We are
hoping to feature a newsletter for November and December together, but will no longer be sending it out to the entire
township. Once programming can more closely resemble what we were previously able to offer, we will be sending it out
to the entire township.

Meals:

We had a chef for the month of July, but it wasn’t a good fit for either side and he has since been removed of his duties.
We are once again in the process of looking for and hiring a new chef that will be a more suitable and permanent fit.
Having said that, lunches were WAY up for the past month and we brought in over $2700 in revenue. The interest from
potential chefs has been limited, so it has once again been all hands-on deck to make and serve lunches daily. Susan has
primarily handled the cooking with Laura taking care of the desserts, and all other staff chipping in with the grocery
shopping, plating, and serving.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We had an abbreviated “staff retreat” the last week of August to plan for October and the remainder of the year. Many
are concerned with numbers increasing and mask mandates resuming that there is potential for us to close completely
once again. We hope this is not the case and can continue offering the programs that we have reinstated since July 1. We
find ourselves once again trying to get creative to offer programming that we feel participants are looking for, and to
focus our efforts on these specific events. We find that many are looking for social interaction, but with masks and
limited ability to serve food at this time, it's a major challenge. We hope that we're able to have some larger events
around the holidays since so many missed out on that last year.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 9, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Community Family Services
Subject: Board Reports — August 2021

Clients and Groups:

Community Family Services received 22 referrals for August: 13 for therapy and 9 for case management. Of the 10 for
case management, 7 needed EA or SNAP assistance. Currently, we have 20 open therapy cases and 5 open EA cases.
Therapy population is consistent among ages with 6 youth, 6 adults, and 8 senior citizens. Diagnoses seen relate to
neurodevelopmental disorders, psychosis, depression, anxiety, trauma, disruptive and impulsive mood disorders, and
neurocognitive disorders. Due to the high volume of referrals, we have 9 on a waitlist. The lending closet helped 39
families with medical equipment; the most popular items include wheelchairs, rollators, seat risers, and knee scooters. We
continue to receive around 12 calls a day for referrals, lending closet, and consultations. Charity Knit produced 11 hats, 2
ear warmers, 7 scarves, and 10 blankets this month.

Personnel:

In August, Community Family Services welcomed Elina Shkolnik as the new part-time Administrative Coordinator.
Interviews for the second part-time Administrative Coordinator are taking place in September. The Director interviewed 2
qualified clinicians for the full-time Therapist position and will extend an offer in the beginning of September.
Unfortunately, Anna Hummel, part-time clinician, put in her resignation after accepting a part-time position closer to her
home with Our Children’s Homestead. Anna’s last day is September 14". A part-time therapist position was opened.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Kildeer Police Department, District 95 personnel, Ela Coalition, and set up
meetings with surrounding police and fire departments, schools, and community partners. The Director became the Vice
President of the Association for [llinois Township Committees on Youth (AITCOY).

Goals:
The Director continues to create and update tracking metrics along with policies and procedures. The Director hopes to fill

the FT Therapist and PT Administrative Coordinator position by the end of the month. Community Family Services
continues to gather intel on community needs.



r-
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 1, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — August 2021

Summer Camp:

We finished our last two weeks of the Shooting Stars Summer Camp! Camp was a blast, and [ am thankful that
it ran so smoothly. We did have a positive COVID-19 case from a participant that attend camp, parents were
notified about a possible spread. We had one other parent that expressed their child had symptoms similar to
COVID-19. They had two negative COVID tests, and they were allowed to return. Thankfully, the positive test
was limited to just that one participant.

Homework Club:

Homework Club has started! The first day of Homework Club was Tuesday, August 17™. This came right after
Summer Camp ended but staff was great to help set everything up! We have 28 kids signed up, but for our
buses I am still looking for 2 more from Isaac Fox, and 3 more from Spencer Loomis/May Whitney. Outside of
the bus participants, [ am still actively looking for participants who can either walk to the Community Center or
get dropped off. We are also actively seeking staffing for the Homework Club program.

Teen Club:

Teen Club is getting pushed back to start in January 2022. The Teen Club Program is being promoted for this
upcoming date. We are hoping to use our staff that we will acquire throughout our time with Homework Club.

Staffing:

Ben, and Traci are returning from Summer Camp to work at Homework Club. Lara, who is a new hire will also
be joining the Homework Club team. Dylan, who worked Shooting Stars Summer Camp in the past, was kind
enough to help us in our first few weeks of Homework Club.



-
Ela?a-:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 09/1//2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — September 2021

Highway Department Update:

2020 Ela Road Paving Project — On August 26, 2021, the bid closing took place at Gewalt Hamilton and the
project was awarded to Arrow Road Construction Company. Our cost for this project is $386,430.78.

Asphalt Patching — The Highway Department has been busy getting our asphalt patching started despite the hot
weather we had at the end of August. Starry Ln driveway patch was completed to finish up the under-drain project
that was done at that location. Willow Rd had a 33" x 9° section milled and patched. Asphalt patching was also
done at Knox Park and the Community Center where the storm sewer basin repairs were done. We still have quite
a bit of patching to get done before the end of the year.

Vacant Highway Laborer Position — The Highway Department has hired two employees (Austin Barilow and
Maxx Barr) to fill our vacant positions. Austin worked for Ela Township in the past as a seasonal maintenance
worker and is most familiar with our township roads. He has gained more experience in township maintenance
while working for Algonquin Township. Our other new hire is Maxx Barr, he has come to us from the Village of
Hainesville. For the last couple of years he worked in the public works department at Hainesville gaining his
experience as a maintenance worker.

Highway Building Maintenance — One Source Roofing & Maintenance has completed the roof repairs on our
main highway building. The main repair that was done were the lead jackets that surround the soil pipes were
removed and replaced with a flexible boot and reflashed.

Income from the Villages:

o Total income for August from Village Contracts § 21.234.38
o Village of Deer Park — 14 tickets preformed

=  Labor charges $1,820.00

= Material charges $0.00

* Equipment charges $360.00

* Totaling $2,180.00

o Village of Kildeer — 32 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,472.00
»  Material charges $416.45
*  Equipment charges $1293.75
=  Totaling $5,182.20

o Village of Long Grove — 29 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $5,026.00
=  Material charges $89.43
= Equipment charges $2,880.00
* Totaling $7,995.43

Village of North Barrington — 22 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,088.00
=  Material charges $0
» Equipment charges $1,788.75
* Totaling $5,876.75

o]



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —169 work tickets preformed

Q

[0 & o T & S o I & N o B4 I &

Assessor —0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 8 work tickets equaling 22.5 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 33 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 118 work tickets equaling 298.25 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 4.5 hours

Parks — 28 work tickets equaling 116.75 hours

Social Worker — 1 work ticket equaling .75 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 18 hours

Mowing — 107 work tickets equaling 211 hours



)
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

August 3, 2021

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Board Report — August 2021

BUS SERVICE Jul-21 | | Aug-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 137 309
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 44 50
Total Number of Rides 381 359
Revenue Miles - Ela 1814 1625
Revenue Miles - LC 476 510
Total Miles 2290 2135
Revenue Hours - Ela 200.75 163.25
Revenue Hours - LC 18 10.5
Total Hours 218.75 182.75
Days in Service - Ela 21 22
Days in Service - LC 12 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 294.5 553-3
Lift Usage 72 80
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0




r\
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 9, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - August 2021

2021 Townshi ilding Security Improvements Project:

Following board approval of the purchase and installation of new building security cameras and equipment at the August
12, 2021 Board meeting and as part of the 2021 Township Building Security Improvements Project for Ela Town Hall and
the Knox Park Concession Stand sites, staff have reached out to the Township’s approved vendor, Fox Valley Security
Systems, to provide an authorization to proceed. A Fox Valley Security Systems technician will be onsite the week of
September 6, 2021 to conduct the replacement work.

Green Electric Aggregation Program:

Opt-in and opt-out letters have been mailed out by MC2 to unincorporated Ela Township residents in August 2021,
following contract approval of the Green Electric Aggregation Program with the Township's approved green energy
vendor, MC2, to continue acquisition of green energy RECs for unincorporated Ela Township communities.

rkin ments Project:

Staff and the Township’s engineer consultant from Gewalt Hamilton & Associates met with Chicagoland Paving on
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 for a pre-construction meeting regarding the 2021 Parking Lot Improvements Project, which
includes Ela Township’s Knox Park, Community Center, and Lake Zurich Cemetery sites. The Lake Zurich Cemetery
was re-paved within one week following the pre-construction meeting and both Knox Park and the Community Center
sites are anticipated to be fully completed by no later than the week of September 6, 2021.

2021 Knox Park Playground Equipment and Installation Project:

Upon approval of the 2021 Knox Park Playground Equipment and Installation Project at the August 12, 2021 Board
meeting, staff have executed the contract agreement with the Township’s approved vendor, BCI Burke Company. The
vendor has placed an order for the approved playground equipment, which was communicated to be delayed by 2-3
weeks due to national shipping delays being experienced throughout the U.S. The project is now anticipated to be
completed by the end of October/beginning of November 2021.






ASSOCIATES, INC.
August 30, 2021 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

GHAR:IL

625 Forest Edpe Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

'\wa.gl'lil-cngiI'lEQl‘h‘,l.:ﬂl‘j‘l
Mr. Mike DePouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 80047

Re: 2021 Road Program — Ela Township/Kildeer/Long Grove
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

On Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 10:00 AM bids for the above referenced project were at our office and
opened via virtual meeting. Attached is the bid tabulation and summary of the bids received.

Seven bids were received for the project, which was a joint bid between Ela Township and the Villages
of Kildeer and Long Grove. The low bidder was Arrow Road Construction Company of Elk Grove
Village, IL. Arrow submitted an overall bid of $703,929.09, with the Ela Township portion of their bid
totaling $335,881.34. Builders Paving, LLC of Hillside, IL submitted the second lowest overall bid at
$816,000.00, with the Ela Township portion of their bid totaling $410,653.14. The bids for the Ela
Township portion of the work ranged from $335,881.34 to $540,257.12 and the Engineer's Opinion of
Probable Cost for this project was $480,166.34.

GHA has worked with Arrow Road Construction Company on several similar road resurfacing projects in
the past and have found them to be a very competent contractor. We recommend that the Township
award the 2021 Road Program to Arrow Road Construction Company in the amount of
$335,881.34.

Lastly, as with any other construction project, it is recommended that the Township factor in a 10%
contingency factor for additions or changes due to unforeseen conditions (generally below grade) to the
proposed construction improvements. We anticipate the starting date for this project would be late
September or early October. The bid documents specify a completion date of October 29, 2021.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

120 ) Sl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer

3B847.055 Bid Recommendation



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

2021 ROAD MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
Various Locations

Ela Township Highway Department
Section #: 21-00009-00-PV

GHA Project #: 3847.055

GHA

GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.

Date: 7/13/2021; REVISED 8/30/21
Prepared by: Pawel Basta
Reviewed by: Sarah A Ronan
Checked by: Dan Strahan

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, 11, 60061
TrL 847.478.9700 % Fax 847.478,9701

www.gha-engineers.com

W. Ridge Road
Final EOPC (Valley Rd. to Overhill Dr.)
BID ARROW UNIT
ITEM NO DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE VALUE| QUANTITY VALUE
21101600 Topsoil Fumish and Flace, Variable Depth 2,136.0 8Y $5.00 $10,680.00
25000110 Seeding, Class 1A 044 AC $7.260.00 $3,180.00
25000400 Nitrogen Fertilizer Nutrient 313 LBS 51.00 $31.28
25000600 Potassium Fertilizer Nutrient 313 LBS $1.00 $31.28
25100127 Mulch, Mathod 3A 04 AC %0.10 $0.04
40600280 Bituminous Materials (Tack Coat) 13,4296 LBS 50.78 $10,475.09 76.4 559,59
40600625 Leveling Binder (Machine Method), N50, 1" 11442 TN $71.30 $81,582.33 439  §3,130.07
40600982 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Removal - Butt Joint 1075 8Y $2.60 $279.50 20.0 $52.00
40604060 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course, IL-9.5, Mix "D", N50, 2" 23167 TN $71.55 §$165,758.92 87.8  $6,282.09
44000161 Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Removal, 3" 19,8273 8Y $1.35 $26,766.90 764.0 §$1,031.40
44201690 Class D Patches, Type |, 4 Inch 2300 8Y $11.00 $2,530.00 5.0 $55.00
44201682 Class D Patches, Type I, 4 Inch 4050 8Y $11.00 $4,455.00
44201684 Class D Patches, Type lll, 4 Inch 5050 S8Y $11.00 $5,555.00 20.0 $220.00
44201696 Class D Patches, Type IV, 4 Inch 510.0 SY $11.00 $5,610.00 30.0 $330.00
67100100 Mabilization 10 LS $5,735.00 $5,735.00
70102620 Traffic Control and Protection, Standard 701501 1.0 LS $4,661.00 $4,661.00
X6026050 Sanitary Manholes to be Adjusted 50 EA $950.00 $4,750.00
XB6030310 Frames and Lids to be Adjusted (Special) 40 EA $950.00 $3,800.00
BID SCOPE TOTAL: $335,881.34 | SUBTOTAL: $11,160.15
W. RIDGE ADDITION:  $11,160.15
LANDSCAPING BY TOWNSHIP:  ($13,922.61)
CONTINGENCY (10%): $33,311.89
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING: $20,000.00
TOTAL BUDGET:  $366,430.78



[ doog=w) |

weibold 9oueusjulely peoy 1.Z0g

N
| [ ] 3
Lh wioo sizenfu-pyS s
b ] - "INl 'SILVIIOSEY .ﬂ‘.ﬂJ
. ) . J
IRESHEH & %8 NOITINH 1539 k' u 9,
3 < Ay~
f.v. LY

TNETR N

d.F-.Ju ne 1 ‘ T

Lo

el

|.'
-

L e

LII.'.

=)
=
0N
o

SR

i52

pd unuanND N




W Narth Lakewaad Ln

rm Ct /
Wlore Tree Ln
fr: R
WoCraatwood [y £ z
&
J
Echo Laks I:‘
oy
Ela Township
Highway Dapt
OffceiSoccar
Fialds
] 1
; y
ik
tum
rk
[ ———
Hriggs
| ake
Sulldivisigo .
L ake /

| GHAR s

www gha-enginears com

N
N W,

| 1in=400f |

Lake Zurch

2021 Road Maintenance Program




